From: Jane Olds [mailto:clerk@launton-pc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 11 December 2017 14:55
To: Nathanael Stock
Cc: Planning
Subject: Planning application references 17/00540/DISC and 17/00541/DISC

Dear Nathanael,

[bookmark: _GoBack]Launton Parish Council met on Thursday 7 December and considered planning applications reference 17/00540/DISC and 17/00541/DISC at Bicester Heritage for "Discharge of condition 4 (plans for buildings 129 and 131) of 16/01805/F" and "Discharge of condition 4 (plans for buildings 129 and 131) of 16/01806/LB" and had no comments or objections.

I trust that this is of help to you.

Best wishes,

Jane

Jane Olds
Launton Parish Clerk
13 Oak Close
Bicester
OX26 3XD

